## Wednesday October 2, 2019, Town of Bevent Regular Town Board Meeting Bevent Town Hall, 7:00 pm – 7:35 pm

Meeting called to order by Cebula and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Roll Call - Board Members: Present-Chairman-Perry Cebula

Supervisors-Andy Gruna, Randy Wanta

**Staff:** Present-Clerk-Anne Mieska, Treasurer-Ruby Pepowski Zoning Permit Administrator-Ralph Moegenburg

The Town Board meeting agenda is posted on the Town website, Plover River Mercantile, the Town Hall front door and the bulletin boards located on the parking lots at the Town Hall and Corky's in Shantytown

Minutes: MOTION by Gruna, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to approve the minutes of the September Town Board meeting. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.

<u>Minutes:</u> **MOTION** by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Wanta to approve the minutes of the special September 6, 2019 Town Board meeting. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.** 

## **Reports:**

Zoning Permit Administrator: Moegenburg reported 2 permits issued since last meeting

## **OLD BUSINESS:**

<u>Blacktopping Contract on Bentley Road</u>: MOTION by Gruna, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to rescind the motion made at the August 7, 2019 Town Board meeting pertaining to blacktopping/overlay projects for 2019. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**. MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gruna to approve the contract from American Asphalt for \$29,904.90 to blacktop a portion of Bentley Road. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED** 

## **NEW BUSINESS:**

<u>Grant Picnic Licenses</u>: **MOTION** by Gruna, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to grant picnic licenses to the St. Ladislaus Rosary Society. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Grant Temporary Operator's License</u>: **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to grant a temporary operator's license to Ruth Schuttenberg. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

<u>Grant Operator's License:</u> MOTION by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gruna to grant Ashley Augustine an operator's license. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

**Garbage/Recycling Contract**: **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula for the Town to sign a 5 year contract with Harter's Fox Valley Disposal for garbage/recycling pickup. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**. The cost for weekly garbage pickup in 2020 will remain at the current price, but the recycling in 2020 will increase by 75 cents per month which is \$9 per year. Instead of a tote currently being used for recycling, Harter's will provide the customer a 95 gallon cart, probably with a different color lid then the garbage cart.

<u>Kelly Snowmobile Club Permission for Snowmobile Routes</u>: **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to grant the Kelly Snowmobile Club permission to use portions of Jeff Road, Bevent Drive and Store Lane as snowmobile routes for the 2019-2020 snow seasons. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Shantytown Snowmobile Club Permission for Snowmobile Routes</u>: MOTION by Gruna, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula to grant the Shantytown Snowmobile Club permission to use portions of Ziggy Drive, Shantytown Drive, Bentley Road and Ice Age Lane as snowmobile routes for the 2019-2020 snow seasons. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Steel Siding on Town Sign Shed</u>: MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gruna for Wanta & Son, Inc. to install steel siding on the Town sign shed for \$6,758.00. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-abstained. **CARRIED.** 

**Borrow Money for Road Work in 2020 and 2021:** Cebula explained the Multimodal Local Supplement (MLS) program which was approved in the Wisconsin 2019-2021 budget. The program pays up to 90% of total eligible costs with local governments providing a minimum of 10% cost share. MLS funding is available for new projects statewide. Funding available to Towns statewide is \$29,291,167. Each municipality is allowed to submit up to 3 project applications. Minimum project cost for towns is \$50,000. **MOTION** by Wanta, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cebula for the town clerk to submit the requested paperwork to the Community First Bank to secure loans if the applications submitted by the Town of Bevent are approved. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED**.

Monthly Bills: MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gruna to pay monthly bills with Check Numbers 6137 thru 6164. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. **CARRIED.** 

<u>Adjournment:</u> MOTION by Cebula, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Gruna to adjourn. Cebula-yes, Gruna-yes, Wanta-yes. CARRIED.